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From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, December 27, 2010 10:27 AM !
To: : 'Laura Schwarzman'

Subject: RE: EIN NUMBER

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the lavel and quality of services provided to
you, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Laura Schwarzman [mailto:lschwarzman@keiseruniversity.edu]
Sent: Sunday, December 26, 2010 4:38 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: paviicjaca@yahoo.com

Subject: RE: EIN NUMBER

We have been assigned EIN# 27-4069528, PLEASE add to our file on your website since we will be opening a bank
account shortly and know they will rely on this information to be shown on sunbiz.org, thanks for all your help.

Laura Schwarzman

Financial Aid Officer -
Keiser University-eCampus ralre
Toll free: 1-888-4-Keiser Ext, 295

Toll free fax: 1-866-845-2787 ._-ﬂ-s-'
Direct Fax: 1-954-318-1833

email: Ischwarzman@keiseruniversity.edu

Success to a State of s - Joyce Brothers

Schedule: (Eastern Time)
Sun-Wed&Thur: 9:00am-8:00pm
Mon&Tues: 12:00pm-9:00pm T
Days Off Fri-Sat
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From: corphelp mailto:corphelg@fdos.stat'e.ﬂ.us
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 2:37 PM

To: Laura Schwarzman
Subject: RE: EIN NUMBER
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The EIN number can be added with the Corporation filing information through an email request to this office. Please list
the assigned document.number with your request.

Rob
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“Intermet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the qualily of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Dawn K. Raberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to
you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Laura Schwarzman [mailto:lschwarzman@keiseruniversity.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 2:34 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN NUMBER

Hi, we just got registered as an active corporation on your sunbiz.org website and did include the paperwork
with our new EIN number, however, your files shows “none” please advise how to edit and correct your files
to include our EIN number, thanks, Laura of Sting Away2 Corporation.

Laura Schwarzman

Financial Aid Officer

Keiser University-eCampus

Toll free: 1-888-4-Keiser Ext. 295

Toll free fax: 1-866-845-2787

Direct Fax: 1-954-318-1833

email: Ischwarzman@keiseruniversity.edu

Sccess is a State of Wind - Joyce Brothers
Schedule; (EasternTime)

Sun-Wed&Thur: 9:00am-6:00pm
Mon&Tues: 12:00pm-9:00pm

Days Off: Fri-Sat
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